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Chronological Record of Events for Article 32 Investigation

2003
17 July

18 July

19 July

21 July

22 July

24 Juiy

27 July

Recerved appointment letter, CID mnvestgation packet, and charge sheets from
ﬂ attorney for the prosecution

Sent e-mail notification to trial counsel suggesting 28 July as heanng date
Sent e-mai to -to draft an official notification Jetter for accused

Sent e-mail to 530" MP Battalion notifying them of tentanve hearing date and
requesting coordmation of faciiiies at Camp Bucca, IZ

E-mail notification re-sent to—

E-mail notification re-sent to-

Received e-mai]l from ” on behalf of other defense coumsel,
requesting delay until 5 September, reply asking for each coumsel's calendar
through 5 September

Remaimng counsels respond with rail calendars through 5 September

Forward defense counsels calendars 1o Gl askang for mput for an
alternate date

-cphcs back suggesting 25 August as heanng date

Invesngating Officer selects 27 Augus! for heanng, aliowing 2 days travel and 2
days consultanion for defense

Notificanon letters for accused prepared and handed to
Executive Officer, 530" MP Battahon, for delivery to accused

E-mails sent to defense counsels with notification lefters attached for ther
respective chents

E-mail attachment received from — requesting heanng delay until 27
August

E-mail attachment received from— requesting hearing delay until
27 August

Sent memorandum to Commander, 800" MP Bngade, advising on status of
Article 32 investigation

E-mail attachment received from — requesting heanng delay unti]
27 August



28 July E-mail received from - requesting hearing delay until 27 August

Sent request for hearing extension date to Commander, 800" MP Bngade

31 July - legal adwisor, receives Article 32 acknowledgement from -

4 August Forwarded request to Commander, 800™ MP Brgade, for assignment of Public
Affairs Officer to the Article 32 Investigation

Receve notice from Y that two of the defense counsels, *
have requested change of venue from Camp Bucca to Camp

jan, due to their perceived ingbility to adjust to the area's climate in time for
the tnal

5 August Request report from — on progress with arrangements at Bucca, he
responds that tents are available, but that air conditonng and power are cnucal
1ssues that he 1s having problems with and that humidity 1s affecting all aspects of

hife there
Send e-mail to -skmg for input based on S repon

6 August Spoke wi f 724™ MP Battalion regarding KBR force provider
package for Bucca Communicate with 10 ask KBR for timehne

Package does not look as 1f 1t will support needs for hearing. 171" ASG unable to
support requiremnents, cither

7 August Spoke with 226" ASG representanves They mdicate that if heanng needs to
move 1n part 1o Anfjan, they can support it with Warehouse #7. Also speak with
KBR representatuves on ability to provide temporary power generation and AC
units for heanng at Bucca. They are checking 10 see if they can support the
requirements

Received e-mail from regarding expression of concem ﬁmilc—
about condiions at Bucca. Both have asked thal

hearing be bifurcated with any necessary mterviews taking place at Camp Bucca
and remawnder of heanng in Kuwait

B August Spoke waith — on telephone regarding conditions at Bucca She
expresses her concern about holding heanng there, due to weather conditions |
explained that we were working to try and make conditions there more conductve
1o the hearing, but that 1f we couldn't accomplish 1t, we 'would look at holding the
heanng at, or at least a portion of 1t, at Camp Anfjan, KU

S-3, 226™ ASG, regarding

On or about 8 August, spoke mlhq;

avallability of space for hearing and rooms a fian. He said he behieved he
could accomphish 1t and be able to house both the heanng and slecp facihities m
Warehouse #7, 1f necessary

9 August Sent out e-mail to all parhes asking for resolution on issues concerming receipt
acknowledgements of heanng ﬁumm late witness
and evidence hists from defense counsels, TeCOTder/1nteTp support from

800", KBR support at Camp Bucca




10 August

1i August

12 August

14 August

15 August

16 August

lies to query and has been in court 6-7 August. Said he plans on
visiing Camp Bucca 12-14 Augnst to check on site preparation and 1ssues with
PAO/mterpreter/recorder support

QGNP ;i c-mail mformmg me that a — ACO, can

authorize tents at Camp Bucea

Receive Article 32 Witness and Discovery Request fmm— on
behalf of her chent,—

In a sertes of e-mails wnthme mforms me that there 15 as
of yet, no word or progress from other than begmmng the force provider

package for the camp as a whole

Receive Article 32 Witness and Discovery Request from—on behalf

ot er e RN

Make contact vnth_ ACO, who expresses cooperation to help with
site arrangements at Camp Bucea

Sent message to—at Camp Bucca on general layout of the heanng
area and requirements for the housing of the participants

—forwa.rds Letter of Techmical Direction to
authonzng erection of four tents and chmate control VIA ECU’s and power
generation at Camp Bucca m support of Article 32 heanng

Forwarded Article 32 Witness and Discovery Requests to_

Recerve report from -n s tmp to Camp Bucca 12-14 August

Received message from- that he has not yet determuned is witness
st Also adwised that he would havei respond by e-mail,
acknowledging Ant 32 proceedings

Received message from that she wishes representation at ther
Arnicle 32 heanng from forwarded to#rcspondcd to
~and advised to forward witmess/discovery list as soon &s possible

_ confirms reporter for heanng, advises that he 15 checking on PAO
support

Send e-mail advising all counse] that Articte 32 proceedings wall be held at Camp
Bucca, mn total Also advised that EPWs would be heard m one block Spoke
briefly to PAO and media coverage Adwised counsel that we would hold mesung
on Tuesday, 26 Aug, at 0900, at Camp Bucca, to discuss 1ssues before the hearng
commences



17 August —idvisw that her client 1s aware of Arl 32 proceedings
and also that her wimess hist will be similar to CPT Ausprung

18 August  Sent official notice to
evidence previously requested by
at hearing, requests had been forwan

that ! am officially ordenng witnesses and
to lum on

Send message to all counsel asking for mpu about having EPWs testify last in the
proceedings, to allow mussion essential personnel to go first and retumn to therr
umts as quickly as possible

Received rephes from at they had
no objections to EPWs testfying last, tated that she mght need 10
re-call witnesses based on EPW testimony

19 August Forwarded tness and discovery request to—requeﬂ
was sent late on 18 August)

Askcd—for review of requested evidence for classified matenal, in
case brigade commander wishes 1o 1ssue a protective order

20 Augus! —rephes that to-date he has not been able to deterrmine whether
evidence matenal contamns classified information, but 15 waiting on
of 800" MP Bde to supply requested information

Recerved several communications regarding media presence at hearing and on
Camp Bucca Expressed my wish that media be hmied to 2-3 representatrves in
the heanng tent due to 1ts rmited size Also, that dunng presentation of teshmony
and evidence from EPWs, or when classtfied information 1s presented, that the
tent will be cleared of all media

23 August Witress and discovery hist recerved from- Forwarded 10 —

1th order to produce witnesses and matenal

25 Augusi Legal Adwisor and ] depart for Camp Bucea, IZ Amve approx 1100 Hrs, Notify
all counse] of meeung on Tuesday at 0900 Hrs to discuss tmal procedure Defense
counsel and accused arnve with government counsels

26 August Meet with all tnal counsels and discuss mal procedures and witness list
Govermnment mforms that all several US wiinesses are on ieave or have been
rotated out of theater Requests further time to 1dentify, with those
EPW wirmesses that will be available Decide 10 meet again at 1500 1o go over
EPW witness hst Additionally,

* Defense requests verbaum transcnpt of proceedings and 1 approve, due to
questionable presence of EPWs at a later ime and potential of availablity
of US witnesses

» Legal advise will be with all counsel present and re-stated for the record

*  Wili request that appointing authonty transmit copies of report to counsel

Al 1500 meeting, 1t has been determined that all EPW witnesses requested by the
government and eight EPW witnesses requested by the defense are available, with
potentially four more EPWs avaijable, as welil



27 Augusl

28 August

29 August

30 August

I September

2 September

7 Seprember

Heanng opened at 0800 Hrs, on schedule All accused, defense counsels, and
government counsels are present Government presents six witness
Defense presents three witnesses
Hearing recessed at 1900 Hrs, at defense request,
10 review witnesses from 320 MP Battahon and 314" MP Company

Heanng re-opened at 0800 Hrs Government pr one Winess
Defense presents three witmesses Heanng stops at
approximately 1030 Hrs, at defense request, mn order for them to prepare for CID
special agent and EPW testimony

Approx 1900 Hrs, defense counsels request an additional delay untii 1300 Hirs,
29 August, 1n order to further examine EPW testimony and also due to delay 1n
seeing EPW witnesses that afternoon

Heanng re-opens at 1300

vernment Te-presents
Defense presents CID Special Agent

X Government presen Hearing 15 recessed from Camp Bucca to
Camp Doha, KU, for three witmesses returmng from leave
and for povernment to pursue contact with wimesses rotated out of

All parties move to Kuwait, pending notification of arnval of three witmesses

returning from leave  Recognition of Vi - gy

for arrangemeris at Camp Bucca

At Camp Doha, heard testimony of
both just returming from leave Also made contact with SA Y

telephone and heard hus teshmony

Heard testimony of SPC —at Camp Doha. Government rﬁums

additional charges of adultery and obstruction of justice against SGT
Decision made not to allow additional charges due to late request. Heanng closed
Government advises that verbatum transcnipt will take 3-4 weeks to produce

Govemment requests re-consideratton of carlier decision not to allow additionat

charges agamst SGT NENENNCPT U counsc! for SGT
unable to immediately respond due to tnal in the US



13 September — responds to government request
17 September _adwses IO on government request and defense position

18 September Responded to request affirming earhier decision not to allow charges
22 September Receive two copies verbatim transcnpt from CFLCC OSJA

23 September Article 32 mvestigation report forwarded to BG Karpinsk



INVESTIGATING OFFICER'S REPORT

(Of Charges Under Articie 32, UCMJ and R C.M 405, Monual for Couns-Marnal)

la  FROM {Nome of Invesngating Officer b GRADE | © DRGANIZATIOH ‘C DATE OF REPOR?
st First Ml; 220TH MILITARY POLICE BRIGADE
W osnre 470 AE 07 |
1 . |
23 T0 Nameof Qficer wio direcied the b T L ¢ GRGAMIZATION
rvesigation  Lasi First Ml BRIGADE COMMANDER 800TH MILITARY POLICE BRIGADE
; APO AE 09366
KARPINSKI, JANIS L |
, 38 MNAME OF ACCUSED (Last Frrsi, Ml t GRADE ¢ 55K d ORGANTZATION le DATE OF CHARGES
i l ' 320TH MILITARY POLICEBN
|EDMONDSON, SHAWNA L ES | _ ;- |
'I {Check appropriate answer} eS| K
4 |N ACCORDANCE WITH ARTICLE 32 UCMJ AND R.C W 405, MANUAL FOR COURTS MARTIAL, % !
| HAVE INVESTIGATED THE CHARGES APPENDED HERETO Exhiul 1) |
5  THE ACCUSED WA REPAESENTED 1Y COUNSEL Ul no1 $8a 9 beiow) X |
6  COUNSEL WHO REPRESENTED THE ACCUSED WAS CUALIFIED UNDER ALC.M 405042} 502141 ] X !
F UNSEL : M) | = GRADE 8s NAME OF ASSISTANT DEFENSE COUNSEL {/f any) | b GRADI
¢ QRGANIZATION (If appropriaie; < DRGAMIZATION (if appropnate)
US ARMY TRIAL DEFENSE SERVICE NA
REGION VIIl, SCWEINFURT BRANCH OFFICE .
d ADDRESS (/f appropriaie) d ADDRESS (¥ appropriare)
APQ AE 0522¢ NA
|
S {(To be ngred bv accused If accused waives counsel  If accused does rot sign investigating officer will explown 1n deigii 1n lem 21 )
a PLACE [n DATE
i
| HAYE BEEN INFORMED DF MY RIGRT TO BE REPRESENTED I THIS INVESTIGATION BY COUNSEL. INCLUDING MY RGHT TO
CIVILAN CR MILITARY COUNSEL OF MY CHOICE {F REASONABLY AVAILABLE | WAWE MY RIGHT YO COUNSEL IN THIS IRVESTI
GATIDN
¢ SIGNATURE Gf ACCUSEL
10 AT THE BEGINNING OF THE INVESTIGATION 1 INFORMED THE ACCUSED OF (Check appropnote answer) YES L
¢ | THE CHARGE(S! UKDER INVESTIGATION b e
L | THE IDENTITY OF THE ACCUSER X
t | THE RIGHT AGAINST SELF IHCRIMINATION UNDER ARTICLE J° X
a | THE PURPOSE OF THE INVESTIGATION X
« | THE GHT T0 B¢ PRESENT THROUGHQUT THE TAKING UF EVIDENCE . X
I | THE WITNESSES AND OVHER EVIDENCE KROWN TO ME WHICH | EXPECTED TD PRESENT X
¢ [ THE RIGHT T0 CROSS EXAMINE WITNESSES X
F | THE RIGH™ YO HAVE AVAILABLE WITNESSES AND EVIDENCE PRESENTED x
1| THE RIGHT 1C PRESENT ANTTHING 'N DEFENSE EXTENUATION OR MITIGATION p.4
| THE RIGH™ TD MAKE A SWORN OR UNSWORN STATEMENT ORALLY OR IN WRITINC X
112 THE ACCUSED ANC ACCUSED 5 COUNSEL WERE PRESENT THROUBHOUTT THE PRESENTATION OF EYIDENCE (/f the accusec
or counsel were absers during any part of the prexensanon of ewvidence comptere b below | X )

6 STATI THE CIRCUMSTANCES AND OESCRIBE THE PRQCEEDINGS CONGUCTED IN THE ABSENCE OF ACCUSED OR COUNSE.

(Example  “r | Sstursiy st eny addinensl 1basty ta the berin sadk sdd & Arl la e sporeplals b ol tha Torm ~Sas sditieas) sl "

NOTE Ll adérnannl apace 13 raguued tar ony ILam, anter T ddkditoons] malaciel i hum 21 o1 o8 8 separaus shaet Hewtity such metarial with Wa prigey umerics! sad, {1 spprcpnaty MTUnd beakap

GO FORM 457, AUG B4 EOITION DF DY 89 1S OBSOLETE

uirey




e, THE FOLLOWING WITRESSES TESTIRED UNDER DATH (Check appropriale annmes)

NAME (Lan, Firsi, Mi) GRADE (if any) OASANZATONADDRESS (Whickever is qppropnate) NIRRT
E-6/SSG  |223:d MP COMPANY ’ X
| 1
— E-5/SGT  [223rd MP COMPANY [ X 1
E-4/SPC  |223rd MP COMPANY | X
| £5/SGT ]223rd MP COMPANY b x|
| |
_ E<4/SPC (320t MP BATTALION | X1
T g
P E-4/SPC  |320th MP BATTALION X |
t THE SUBSTANCE OF THE TESTIMONY OF THESE WITHESSES HAS BEEH REDUCED TO WRITIHG AND 1S ATTACHED b'Y [
135 THE FOLLOWIHEG STATEMENTS DOCUMENTS OR MATYERS WERL COMSIOERED THE ACCUSED WAS PERMITIED 16
EXAMINE EACH
DESCRIPTION OF ITEM [ LOCATION OF ORGINAL (if nos artached)
#1 SWORN bTATEMENT“ .
D 15 MAY 03 {0814, CFLCC, Camp Doha, KU l X
#2 AIR SA- IEM. 14 MAY 03 |OSJA, CFLCC, Camp Doha, KU X |
#3 SWORN STATEMENT, SP- ! l
D 14 MAY 03 |0S)A CFLCC. Camp Doba, KU % E
#4 SWORN STATEMENT, sm-
D 4 MAY 08 !OSJA.CFLCC,Camp Daha, KU | %
[
#s sworn STATEMENT. spc Q] (o514, crLec, camp Dobs, ku X
46 EPW MANIFEST. 74dth MP BATTALION |
T 1A MAY 03 |OS!A, CFLCC, Camp Doha, KU X
ACH ITEM CONSIDERED DR A COPY OR RECITAL OF THE SUBSTANCE OR NATURE THEREOF, 15 ATTACHED )(
THERE ARE GROUNDS TD BELIEVE THAT THE ACCUSED WAS NOT MENTALLY RESPONSIBLE FDA THE OFFEMSE[SI x
DR NOT COMPETENT TO PARTICIPATE IN THE GEFENSE (See R C M 509, 91400 ;
15 THt DEFENSE DID REQUEST DELIECTIONS TO BE MOTED W THIS REFORT (¥ Yer speclfy in ltem 2) below )(
L€ ALL ESSENTIAL WITHESSES wiLL BE ANAM AELE N THE EVENT OF THRIA, >(
17 THE CHARGES AND SPECIFICATIONS ARE IN PROPEA FORM )(
1E AEASONABLE GAOUNDS EXEST TO BEUIEYE THAT THE ACCUISED COMMITTED THE OFFERSELS) ALLEGED »
16 | AMKOT AWARE OF AYY GROUNDS WHICH WOULD DISBUALIFY ME FROM ACTING AS INVESTIGATING OFFICER X
(See R C A 4051d)i 1)
20 tR[COMMENRD
2 THIAL BY : SUMMARY HRR-UHETY 59 SENERAL COURT MARTIAL
b CTHER (Specify 1r hrerr 2] below!
21 REMARSS pnciude of neceasury explananion fur any deiays n tag \nvesngaiion and explanaiton for any “no " answers above |
SEE ATTACHED CONTINUATION SHEE™

"3a TYPED HAME OF INVESTIGATING DFFICER | E GRAD(

¢ DAGANIZATION
220th MILITARY POLICE BRIGADE

oy | |, osire
El_ﬁ_uniﬁs_ 0F INVESTIGATL

APO AE 09366
P DATE

viarec Y



CONTINUATION SHEET, DD FORM 457, INVESTIGATING OFFICER’S REPORT

Item 12a, Witnesses

E-4/SPC 744" MP BATTALION  YES
E-7/SFC 744" MP BATTALION  YES
E-5/SGT 744" MOBATTALION  YES
E-6/SSG 314" MP COMPANY YES
E-4/SPC 314" MP COMPANY YES
E-4/SPC 314™ MP COMPANY YES
E-4/SPC 314" MP COMPANY YES
EPW CAMP BUCCA, IZ YES
EPW CAMP BUCCA, 1Z YES
EPW CAMP BUCCA, IZ YES
EPW CAMP BUCCA, IZ YES
EPW CAMP BUCCA, IZ YES
EPW CAMP BUCCA, IZ YES

U EPW CAMP BUCCA, Iz YES
EPW CAMP BUCCA, IZ YES
EPW CAMP BUCCA, 1Z YES
SA CID, CAMP BUCCA,1Z  YES
SA CID, CAMP BUCCA,IZ  YES
SA CID, CAMP BUCCA,IZ  YES
SA CID, CAMP BUCCA, 1IZ  YES
0-4/MAJ 800" MP BRIGADE YES

E-4/SPC 320" MP BATTALION YES
E-4/SPC 320" MP BATTALION YES
E-4/SPC 223" MP COMPANY YES

By Telephonic Interview

SA YES



CONTINUATION SHEET, DD FORM 457, INVESTIGATING OFFICER'S REPORT

Item 13a, Witmesses

1 sworn sTATEMENT, S 0SJA, CFLCC, CAMP DOHA, KU
DTD 15 MAY 03

#8 SWORN S'TATEMENT,— 0S4, CFLCC, CAMP DOHA, KU
DTD 16 MAY 03

#9 AIR, _ OSJA, CFLCC, CAMP DOHA, KU

DTD 14 MAY 03

no sworn sTATEMENT N OSJA, CFLCC, CAMP DOHA, KU
DTD 15 MAY 03

411 SWORN STATEMENT.— OSJA, CFLCC, CAMP DOHA, KU

DTD 16 MAY Q3

n2 secoND SwORN STATEMENTSJJ BB osi. cricc, camp DoRA, KU
DTD 15 MAY 03

YES



CONTINUATION SHEET, DD FORM 457, INVESTIGATING OFFICER’S REPORT

scT e

Item 21, Remarks

I Twelve pieces of evidence were submitted dunng the heanng The evidence presented
and examined consisted of sworn statements or Agent’s Inveshgahon Reports taken or
wntten by CID Special Agents A manifest from the 744" Military Pohice Battalion,
dated 12 May 03, was also submitted dunng the heaning In some cases, wimesses
referred to their statements or reports to re-fresh therr recollection of events under
queston Thirty-one separate witnesses were heard The witmesses were credibie,
although defense counsels antempted to refute the teshmony of certan witmesses and
highhight that previous testhmony or stalements were contradictory to the recorded
testimony durng this heanng Based on the tesumony of the witnesses and the evidence
presented, I am able 10 make a recommendation with regard to further action mvolving
the accused soldier
With regard to SGT- make the following recommendations to the charges
and specifications alleged against mm

a Charge 1 Violahon of Article 92, Derehiction of Duty' I find that a preponderance

[ 8]

of the evidence exasts to validate the specificaton alleged against her Clearly,
SGT Edmondson had certam duttes that mght to safeguard EPWs, she knew of
these duties by virtue of her position, grade, and previous expenence, and that,

sccoring to he tesuony o Y

S <i:c was willfully derelict in the performance of those duties
b Charge 1 Violation of Arucie 93, Cruelty and Moaltreatment 1 find that a
preponderance of the evidence exists to validate the specification alleged against

e T reamors o
indicate that her actions were cruel and maltreated EPW—

¢ Charge I Violation of Article 128, Assault [ find that a preponderance of the
evidence exists to vahidate the specificaton alleged against her The testimony of

the wimesses 1dentified previously all indicate that SGT-mﬂmtcd

bodily harm on EPW—and that her use of force was unlawful

¢ Dunng the course of the heanng, testimony from SPC— prompted
counsel for the govemment to request that the investigation be broadened to

mclude violations of Article 81, Conspiracy, and Article 134, Obstruction of



Justice, agamst all four of the accused. ] granted that request over the objection of
all defense counsels Aside from the testhmony of SPC- 1 do pot fee] tha
further, sufficient evaidence was presented to vahdate these charges I, therefore,
cannot report that a preponderance of the evidence suggests that these charges are

tnee

¢ I ecorumend o A

3 Delays in proceedings

a 10 proposed ongnal date of 28 July 03 for heanng. Defense counsels requested
delay to 5 September 03 due to schedule conflicts. IO set date of 27 August 03
after consulting all counsels Defense counsels acknowledged that the time would
not count agamst the speedy thal requirement of the government

b 28 August 03 Defense counsels requested additonal ttme to prepare for EPW
witnesses and CID Special Agent teshmony IO granted recess until 290800
August 03 At approx 2000 Hrs, defense counsels requested further delay due to
problems accessing EPW wimesses IO granted further delay untl 291300 August
03

¢ 29 August 03 Hearing recessed until arrtval of addihonal witnesses on leave Re-
convene al Camp Doha, KU

d 1 September 03 Heanng recessed until 021300 September 03 for additionsl
witmess Further delayed until G21430 Sep 03 at request of defense counsels for
additional hme to interview wimess

4 Defense and Government Objections
a Defense Defense counsels objected to introduction of sworn statement of SSG
_m addition 1o s sworn ieshmony a! the heanng SSG-
did not refer to s report duning tus testimony 10 sustamned objection IAW RCM
405(4){(g)(B). allowmng inroducuon of sworn statements over defense objection
when the witness 1s not avaliable

b Government Government counsel obiected to defense hine of questioming, asking
whether certam witnesses had been advised of therr nghts under Article 31, or
were bemg investigated, or had been charged with violaton of Article 32, UCMJ,
Dereliction of Duty IO allowed defense counsels 1o ask thus question due to its

relevance based on the teshmony of the witnesses



CONTINUATION SHEET, DD FORM 457, INVESTIGATING OFFICER’S REPORT

lem 13a, Witnesses

e sworn sTATEMENT, sSCU

DTD 15 MAY 03

#8 SWORN STATEMENT, MSC-

DTD 16 MAY 02

o ar, s«

DTD 14 MAY 03

no sworn sTATEMENT, s I

DTD 15 MAY Q3

s11 sworN sTATEMENT, ssoU NN

DTD 16 MAY 03

OSJA, CFLCC, CAMP DOBA, KU

OSJA, CFLCC, CAMP DOHA, KU

08JA, CFLCC, CAMP DOHA, KU

GSJA, CFLCC, CAMP DOHA, KU

OSJA, CFLCC, CAMP DOHA, KU

412 sECOND SWORN STATEMENT, spcQIMIN os14, crLCC, CAMP DOHA, KU

DTD 15 MAY 03

YES

YES

YES

YES

YES



CONTINUATION SHEET, DD FORM 457, INVESTIGATING OFFICER'S REPORT

SSG Scott A McKemc,_

Item 21, Remarks

| Twelve pieces of evidence were submutted dunng the hearing. The evidence presented
and examined consisted of swom statements or Agent’s Investigation Reports taken or
written by CID Special Agents A manifest from the 744™ Military Pohice Battalion,
dated 12 May 03, was also submutted dunng the heanng. In some cases, witnesses
referred to therr statements or reports to re-fresh their recollection of events under
queshon Thity-one separate witmesses were heard The wiinesses were credibie,
although defense counsels attempted to refute the teshmony of certan witnesses and
hughhght that previous testimony or statements were contradictory to the recorded
testimony dunng this heanng Based on the teshmony of the witnesses and the enidence
presented, 1 am able to make a recommendation with regard to further action mvolving

the accused soldier

%]

With regard to SSG McKenzie, I make the following recommendations to the charges
and spectfications alleged agamst hun
a. Charge 1| Violathon of Article 92, Dereliction of Duty- I find that a preponderance
of the evidence ex1sts to vahdate the specification alleged aganst m. By virtue
of ls positon, experience and rank, SSOEEEPhad a certain duty to
safeguard EPWs and was aware of those duties The testimony of SSG-

sGT YR soT \} o SPC W mdicate that he was willfully

derehict n the performance of those dunes

b Charge II Violauon of Articie 93, Cruelty and Maimeatmment' I find that a
preponderance of the evidence exists to vahdate Specifications 2, 3 and 5 alleged
aganst him Ewidence was not presented to sufficiently validate Specifications 1
and 4 alleged against him SGT Nilsson’s testimony confirms EPW_
account of bemng dragged across the ground by hus armpits (Specificatton 2) SGT

-and SPC (I voth testified to his mistreatment of EPW-
{Specification 3) The testmony of SSG-and SGT -mdxcatc tus

mistrcatment of EPW- Other than the testimony of the EPWs themselves,
1 did not find corroborating tesumony to substantiate the mistreatment of EPWs

U U



¢ Charge I Violation of Article 107, False Official Statements' 1 find that a
preponderance of the evidence exists to vahdate the specification alleged agamnst
him The testmony of the previous witnesses indicates that SSG McKenzie's
sworn statereent of 16 May was false mn that he demed the mustreatment of amy
EPWs and that he evidently knew such demal to be false at the bhme, and that lus
intent was to deceive mvestigators as to the true events of 12 May

d Charge IV Violation of Article 128, Assault* [ find that 2 preponderance of the
evidence exists to validate Specifications 1, 2, and 5 alleged aganst hum
Evidence was not presented to sufficientty validate Specifications 3 and 4 alleged

agawnst um The tesimony of SGTISMconfirms EPW (D ccoun

of being dragged by hus ammpits across the ground. SG-.nd SPC-
tesufied as 1o EPW (JJbuse. SSGYnd SOT Qi estified as 10

hss abuse of EP_ Other than the tesimony of the EPWs themselves, |
did not find corroboranng testimony to substanhate the assualt of EPWs-

. EE—
¢ Dunng the course of the heanng, testimony from SPCYINEE prompicd
counsel for the government to request that the nvestigation be broadened to

include violations of Article 81, Conspiracy, and Article 134, Obstruction of
Justice, against all four of the accused 1 granted that request over the abjection of
all defense counsels Aside from the testmony of SPC-I do not feel that
further, sufficient evidence was presented to validate these charges I therefore,
cannot report that a preponderance of the evidence suggests that these charges are

true

1 recommens v

U
F

Delavs 1n proceedings

a 1O proposed ongunal date of 28 July 03 for hearing Defense counsels requested
delay to 5 September 03 due to schedule conflicts 10 set date of 27 August 03
after consulting all counscis Defense counsels acknowledged that the ttme would
not count aganst the speedy tnal requirement of the government

b 28 August 03 Defense counsels requested additonal me 1o prepare for EPW
witnesses and CID Special Agent testmony 10 granted recess until 290800



August 03. At approx. 2000 Hrs, defense counsels requested further delay due to
problems accessing EPW witnesses. 1O granted further delay until 291300 August
03

¢ 29 August 03 Heanng recessed until amval of addibional watnesses on leave Re-
convene at Camp Doha, KU

d 1 September 03' Heanng recessed until 021300 September 03 for addihonal
witness Further delayed until 021430 Sep 03 at request of defense counsels for
additional time to interview witness

4 Defense and Governmeni Objections
a Defense Defense counsels objected to mtroduction of swomn stitement of SSG
—n addition to his sworn testimony at the heanng,. SSG-

did not refer to his report dunng his tesimony. JO sustained objection IAW RCM
405(4)(g)(B), allowing mtroduction of sworn statements over defense objectron
when the witness 1s not available

b  Govemment Government counsel objected to defense Itne of quesbomng, asking
whether certain witnesses had been advised of theirr nghts under Article 31, or
were bemng mvestigated, or had been charged wath violation of Amacie 32, UCMJ,
Derehetion of Dury 10 allowed defense counsels to ask this question due to its
relevance based on the tesnmony of the witnesses

¢ Defense Government counsel requested to broaden the scope of the investigation
10 inciude violatons of Article 81, UCMI, 80, Conspiracy to Obstruct Jnstice,and
Article 134, UCM], Obstruction of Justice, agamst all four of the accused, based
on tesimony of SPC (| Based on her testmony, IO ailowed
government to broaden the scope of the nvesuganon to imclude these two
charges

d Defense Defense counsels perceived an allegation of impropnety i line of
questioung by government counsel and asked that heaning ares be cleared to
further discuss the matier IO cleared the courtroom of all spectators, including
the media 1 was advised by the PAO representation of a potential violation of the
Freedom of Information Act m doing so, since the heanng was deciared open My
legal advisor also suggested that other spectators camexi the same weight as the
media Both were allowed back m, although the government counsel assured all
parties that no such 1mpiied accusation was intended aganst any defense counsel
and withdrew any further line of questioning along these hines



e Defense defense counsels objected to line of questioning by the government of
SA-rcgarding a previous mvestigation by-of MSG-as
utelevant to the proceedings at hand. Government did not argue probative v
prejudiced value of the questiomng 1 sustained the objection and disallowed the
questioning

[ Defense after the testmony of the final wimess, SPC —
povernment counsel asked that the scope of the mvestigation be broadened to
melude violation of Article 134, Adultery and Obstruction of Justice Government
withdrew 1ts request for the adultery charge 1 did not allow the mclusion of thus
charge due to inadequate notice to the defense to prepare for the addihonal
charges

5 While EPW witnesses have agreed to be avalabie for further testtmony, their release
mught make 1t difficult to reach them once they have returned home.

6 Dunng the course of this heanng, tesumony from SSG— SG'I-
U sG7 U s RN i sPCQIID n:cated th

while the alleged incidents were occurmnng, they did not actively attempt to intervene as ut
was therr responsibility to do as soldiers, and i the case o_am-
as non-commussioned officers and leaders Beyond SSG-vcrba] attempts to stop
the abuse of these EPWs, nothing else scems to have been done SGT_
testimony that he turned away because he could not bear to watch thus treatment 1s
especially disturbing 1 recommend that you consider appropriate actton with regard to
these soldiers and their eviaent failure to act 1o protect the enemy pnsoners of war 1n ther

charge or stop the mustreatment to which they have testified, under oath



INVESTIGATING OFFICER’S REPORT
{Of Charges Under Arucle 32, UCMJ and R.C.M. 405, Manual for Courts-Marnal)

1a FROM (Nome of Invesugaring Officer |a GRADE ¢ ORGANIZATION Ie DATE OF REPOR?
w Firtt Ml | 220TH MILITARY POLICE BRIGADE |
_ | OSITC APO AE 09366 |
22 T0 {Name of Officer who drrected the C[b T 1 ¢ ORGANTZATION
wvesuganon  Last, Fist M1 IBRIGADE COMMANDER | BOOTH MILITARY POLICE BRIGADE
. | APO AE 05366
KARPINSKI, JANIS L |
32 NAME OF ACCUSED (Last First Ml | k GRADE |t 55h ¢ nnsmz}::u;f” pOLICE BN Fum DF CHARGES
i ; 320TH MILITARY !
MCKENZIE, SCOTT A 1 E-6 | - | |
(Check appropnare answerj F: YES h
4 N ACCOROAMCE WITH ARTICLE 32 UCMJ ANO RGN 405 WMANUAL FOR COURTS MARTIAL ! .x
| HAVE INVESTIGATED THE CHARGES APPENDED HERETD {Extabn ¥
5 THE ACCUBED WA ; REPRESENTED BY COUNSEL U1 nat, 109 B batw) X
6 COUNSEL WHO REPAESENTED THE ACCUSED WAS CUALIFIED UNDER R C M. 40SI4K2L 5020 x|
7a_NAME OF - First Ml) b &I;A;!(E: o7 ;4; :mz OF ASSISTANT DEFENSE COUNSEL (f arry) b GRADE
¢ DRGANIZATION (if appropricte) ' ¢ ORGAMIZATION {if qpproprusse)
US ARMY TRIAL DEFENSE SERVICE NA

REGION VIII, VICENZA FIELD OFFICE
d ADDRESS {lf appropriare:

i

o ADDRESS (If appropnate)

APO AE 09630 NA
B (To oe signea by accused if accused waives counsel  If acawsed does not sign inveshiganng officer will explain 1n dezarl tn hem 2) )
3 PLALE T oxte

1
—

| HAVE BEEN INFORMED OF MY RIGHT TO Bf REPRESENTED M THIS INVESTIGATION BY COUNSEL. IXCLUDING MY RIGHT TC
CIVILIAN GR RILITARY COUNSEL OF MY CHOICE IF REASDMABLY AVAILABLE | WAIVE MY RIGHT TO COUNSEL I THES BIVEST)
GATION

¢ SIGHATURE 8% ACCUSEL

10 AT THE BEGNNING OF THE INVESTIGATIOH 1 tINFORMED THE ACCUSED OF  (Check appropnase antwer)

THE CHARGEIS] UNDER WVEST'GATION

THE IDENTITY OF THE ACCUSER

THE RIGHT AGAIRET SELFNCRIMINATIDN UNDER ARTICLE 3

THE PURPDSE OF THE INVESTIGATION

THE RIGHT T0 BE FRESENT THROUGHOUT TME TAKING OF EVIDENCE

THE WITHESSES AND OTHER EVIDEWCE KHOWK T ME WHICH | EXPECTED TO PRESENT

THE RIGHT T0 CROSS5 EXAMINE WITNESSES

THE RIGHT TO HAVE AVAILABLE WITHESSES AND EVIDERCE PRESENTED

THE RIGHT T0 PRESENT ANYTHING IN DEFENSE. EXTENUATION 08 MITIGATION

THE RIGHT 10 MAKE A SWORN OR UNSWORN STATEMENT DRALLY DR IN WRITING

+ THE ACCUSED ANQ ACCUSED'S COUMSEL WERE PRESENT THROUGHOUT THE PRESENIATION OF EVIOENCE (If thr accured
Or COUNIE were absenl auring any pan of the presenwation of evidence compiese b beiow |}

"t STATETHE CRCUMSTANCES AND DESCAIGE THE PROCEEDINGS COROUCTED W THE ABSENCE D} ACCUSED DR COUNSEL

-] |~|a|la|ls]|ol=

[T

1

—

X ]I KXY &

NOTE it arfioaan gpace 11 tayumeed o7 nay 10m awter U addiusasl miterisl In b 21 o o8 8 nsppratr abasl Wewily 4och myryrisl with the pagar nammriisl 0ad «f KppvomIlita, lTioted hasfiag
{Erampte "7 ) Secartly srach any sdditions] Shants 10 the borms and add § AFU 1x Dha upprognats em of e ferm  “Soe sdiidoas! shagL”

DU FORM 457, AUG B4 EDITIDN OF OCT #3 1S OBSOLETE viAPLY



123 THE FOLLOWING WITNESSES TESTIFIED UNDER DATH (Oheck appropriate anrwer)

NAME (Last Fiest M) GHADE @F o) ORGANIZATIONADDRESS (Whichewer 18 appropnate)

YES

E-6/S8G  |223rd MP COMPANY

E-S/SGT  [223rd MP COMPANY

E-4/SPC  |223rd MP COMPANY

E-5/5GT {223rd MP COMPANY

E-4/SPC  |320th MP BATTALION

E-4/SPC  |320th MP BATTALION

b THE SUBSTANCE OF THE TESTIMONY OF THESE WITHESSES HAS BEEH REDUCED TO WRITING AND IS ATTACHED

X X | X | X{xX|x]|x

132 THE FOLLOWING SIATEMENTS DOCUMENTS GR MATTERS WERE CONSIDERED THE ACCUSED WAS PERMITTED T0
EXAMME EACH

DESCRIPTION OF MEM LOCATIDH OF ORIGINAL {if ot attached;

41 SWORN STATEMENW 0SJA. CFLCC, Camp Dok, KU

DTD 14 MAY (3

#2 AR, sAYJJINEM. 14 MAY 03 OSJA, CFLCC, Camp Doha, KU

#> SWORN STATEMENT, SP-
DTD 14 MAY 03 IOSIA, CFLCC, Camp Doha, KU

1 T
D MAY o MENT. SR ;. cricC, Camp Do, KU

-

#s sworn sTaTeMENT, SPCUQ 10594, crLCC. Camp Doba, KU

#6 EPW MANIFEST 724th MP BN, OSIA, CFLCC. Camp Doba, KU

,CHi ITEM EONSIDERED DR A GOPY OR RECITAL OF THE SUBSTANCE OR NATURE THERECH, IS ATTACHED

XX X[ XX ]IX]|X

THERE ARE GROUNDS TO BELIEYE THAT THE ACCUSED WAS NOT MENTALLY RESTONSIELE FOR THE OFFENSE(S!
OR NOT COMPETENT™ TL PARTICIPATE IN THE DEFENSE. (See R C.M 909 916(k) )

15 THE DEFENSE 0i0 AEQUEST OBJECTIONS TO BE NOTED IN THIS REFORY 0f Yes spectfy in Jtem 21 below )

1€ ALL ESSENTIAL W'TNESSES WILL BE AVAILABLE IN THE EVENT OF TRIA

17 THE CHARGES AND SPECIFICATIONS ARE IK FROPER FORM

16 AEASOWABLE GROUNDS EXIST TD BELIEVE THAT THE ACCUSED COMMITTED THE OFFERSES) ALLEGED

15 1AM KRGT AWARE OF ANY GROUKDS WHICH WOULD DISQUALIFY ME FROM ACTING AS MVESTIGATING OFFICER
tsee R C M 405t

X XXX

20 | RECOMMENC
i TRIA BY T SUMMAPRY ] specia [ GENERAL COUAT-MARTIAL
b J OTHER {Spectty ir liemr D' Deiow.

2* REMARKS (nciwre «: neressan  eaplanuston for uny delays in the invesngouoh and cxplonation for ony “no" answers gbove )

SEE ATTACHED CONTINUATION SHEET

« TYPEONAME OF INVET"I33 145 QFFICER lb GRaD: | € ORGANIZATIDN
220th MILITARY POLICE BRIGADE
0-5ILTC | APO AE 09366

¢ SIGHATURL O INYESTIGAFING OFAIC

f; DATE
i

UIarrC Y




CONTINUATION SHEET, DD FORM 457, INVESTIGATING OFFICER’S REPORT

ltem 12a, Wimesses

i E4/SPC  744"MPBATTALION  YES
E-7/SFC  744"MPBATTALION  YES
E-5/SGT  744"MOBATTALION  YES
v E-6/SSG 314" MP COMPANY YES
YR E-4/SPC 314" MP COMPANY YES
W covC CMPoMRANY  VES
L E-4/SPC 314" MP COMPANY YES
] EPW CAMP BUCCA, 1Z YES
EPW CAMP BUCCA, IZ YES
EPW CAMP BUCCA, 1Z YES
W Y CAVPBUCCAZ  YES

W CAMP BUCCA, IZ YES
EPW CAMP BUCCA, IZ YES

EPW CAMP BUCCA, 17 YES
/ CAMF BUCCA, 1Z YES
EPW CAMP BUCCA, IZ YES
SA CID, CAMPBUCCA,1IZ  YES
SA CID, CAMP BUCCA,IZ  YES
SA CID, CAMP BUCCA,IZ  YES
CID, CAMP BUCCA, IZ  YES

800" MP BRIGADE YES

E-4/SPC 320" MP BATTALION YES
E-4/SPC 320" MP BATTALION YES
E-4/SPC 222" MP COMPANY YES

o
1§>

By Telephonic Interview

YES

|



¢

-

Defense: Government counsel requested to broaden the scope of the investigation
to include violations of Article 81, UCMI, 80, Conspiracy to Obstruct Justice, and
Arncle 134, UCMJ, Obstruction of Justice, aganst all four of the accused, based
on tesumony of SPC — Based on her testmony, 10 allowed

government to broaden the scope of the mvestigahon to include these two
charges

Defense Defense counsels perceived an allegation of mmpropnety 1 line of
questiorung by government counsel and asked that heanng area be cleared to
further discuss the matter IO cleared the courtroom of all spectators, including
the medwa I was advised by the PAQ representation of a potential violation of the
Freedom of Information Act 1n doing so, since the hearing was declared open My
legal advisor also suggested that other spectators carned the same weight as the
media Both were allowed back n, although the government counse! assured all
parties that no such imphed accusation was intended against any defense counse!
and wathdrew any further ne of questiorung along these lines

Defense defense counsels objected to line of questomng by the govemnment of
SA- regarding a previous 1nvestigation by-of MSG-as
relevant to the proceedings at hand Government did not argue probative v

prejudiced value of the questioning [ sustained the objectron and disallowed the
questionng

Defense after the testimony of the final witness, SPC _,
governupent counsel asked that the scope of the mvestigation be broadened to
include violation of Article 134, Adultery and Obstruction of Justice Government
withdrew 1ts request for the adultery charge 1 did not allow the inclusion of this

charge due to inadequale notice tc the defense 1o prepare for the additonal
charges

On 7 September, MAJ- rcpresenting the government, asked again, by
e-mail attachment, that ] re-consider my decision not 1o include the charges of

adultery and obstruction of justice against SGT- outiined 1n para

4 f above CPT_ representing SGT_ rephed on 13 September

after returming from another case m the Unied States On 17 September, 1
consulted with MAJ- my legal advisor Summanzing his counsel, 1
responded to the government’s request by e-ma:l on 18 September, affirming my

earhier decision not to consider the additional charges due to the late notice given



by the govemment and, in the case of the adubtery charge, that it was outside the
scope of the heaning
5 While EPW witnesses have agreed to be avalable for further testimony, therr release
might make 1t difficult to reach themn once they have returned home

6 Dunng the course of ths heanng, testtmony from SSG— SGT-
| B spCE ::d PO mdicatec tha
while the alleged incidents were occurning, they did not actively attempt to intervene as it
was their responsibility to do as soldiers, and n the case of —
as non-commissioned officers and eaders. Beyond SSC—verbal attempts 1o slop
the abuse of these EPWs, notiung else seems to have been done SGT_
testimony that he tumed away because he could not bear to watch this treatment 1s
especially disturbing 1 recommend that you consider appropnate acton with regard to
these soldrers and their evident fatlure to act to protect the enemy prisoners of war in therr

charge or stop the nmusireatment to which they have testified, under oath



DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
US Anmy Tnal Defense Service
Vicenza Field Office
APO AE 09630

AESE-JAD 25 July 2003

MEMORANDUM FOR LTCY{jjJJJ) Amcte 32 (b) Invesugatng Officer

SUBJECT Defense Request for Delay Article 32 Investiganion

t -The defense requests a delay in _he Arucle 32(b) Invesugation scheduled fer 28 July
2003 until 27 August 2003 The bases for the defense delay request are as follows

a The defense received notice of the Article 32(b) Invesugation on 18 July while
TDY for a contested court-marual  As of thal date, defense counsel had yet to recerved
the charge sheet or the CID report pertaiung to thus case. The date set for the Aruicle 32
neanng was 28 July 2003 Defense counsel was n a contested court-martial until the
evenmng of 24 July 2003 and 1s scheduied to take leave in conjunction with TDY to begin
on 28 July 2003 Given the uming of the notice, approved leave and logistical problems
with getting back to Italy, drawing equipment and scheduling a flight, defense counsel
requests a delay mn the Article 32(b) Investigation

b More importandy, defense counsel will not be prepared to go forward on 28
July 2002 T have yet 1o recerve and review the packet This 1s an extremely senous case,
which will take extensive preparation pnior to the Article 32(b) Invesugauon Defense
carnot provide SSG McKenzie with effective assistance without some tme to prepare for
the heanng

2 1am the POC for this memorandum and can be reached via phone at DSN 314-634-

7043 or via e-mail at amy fitzmbbons@setaf army mul 1 will be back 1n Vicenza on 6
August 2003

W

Senor Defense Counsel



INVESTIGATING OFFICER'S REPORT
(Of Charges Under Arucle 32, UCMJ and R,C.M 4035, Manual for Courts-Marnal)
\s  FROM (Name of Investigating Officer b GRADE | ¢ ORGANIZATION le DATE OF REPGAT
‘ast Firsi Ml | 220th MILITARY POLICE BRIGADE
APO AE 09366
E—— o |
r  T0 {Name of Officer who dtrected the b TITLE € ORGANIZATION
inveshigation  Lasi, First Mi) BRIGADE COMMANDER 800th MILITARY POLICE BRIGADE
KARPINSKI, JANIS L
3a WAME OF ACCUSED {Lan First M) b GRADE ¢ SSH d ORGANIZATION e DATE OF CHARGES
320th MP BATTALION I i
CANJAR, TIMOTHY F owsec | N | MIULY 03
{Check appropriate answer) [oves o N
4 INACCORDANCE WITH ARTICLE 32, UCAL, AND FLC M 405, MANUAL FOR COURTS MARTIAL X |
1 HAVE INVESTIGATED THE CHARGES APPENDED HERETO [Exbibu 1) i
5 THE ACCUSED WAS REPRESENTED EY COUMSEL {)i not. see B be ow) X i
B COUNSEL WHO REPRESENTED THE ACCUSED WAS QUALIFIED UNDER A.CM 405({2L, 5020 X |
¢ First Mi) b GRADE Ba. NAME OF ASSISTANT DEFENSE COUNSEL (Jf any) b BRADE
0-4/MAJ] {NA
c ANIZATION (If appropriate; ¢ ORGANIZATION (if approprwate)
US ARMY TRIAL DEFENSE SERVICE NA
BAMBERG FIELD QFFICE, REGION V1] '
d ADDRESS {If cppropriate; d ADDRESS {lf eppropriate)
APO AE 09139 NA
8 (To be nignea by accused if accused waives counse! If accused does not yign avemganng officer will explaun i desonl 1 jtem 2] )
a PLACt b DATE
VHAVE BEEN IHFORMED OF MY RIGHY T0 F AEPRTSTHTED 1M THIS NYESTIGATION BY COUNSEL, INCLUDMG MY RIGHT T0
CIVILIAN OR MILITARY COUNSEL OF MY CHOICE if REASORABLY AYALABLE | WAIYE MY RIGHT 7O COUNSEL IN THIS INVESTI
GATION
t SIGNATURE OF ACTUSED
1G AT THE BEGINNING OF THE INVESTiGATION | INFORMED THE ACCUSED IF  ((hecx appropriare answerj 1w
1| THE CHARGES; UNDER INVESTIGATION pLd
t | THE IDENTITY OF THE ACCUSER x
t | THE RIGHT AGAINST SELF INCRIMINATION UNDER ARTICLE 31 x
¢ | THE PURPDSE OF THE IRVESTIGATION *®
« | THE RIGHT TO BE PRESENT THROUGHOUT THE TAXING OF EYIDEMCE X
i | THE WITHESSES AND OTHER EVIDEMCE KNOWN TO ME WHICK | EXPECTED T0 PRESEN" x
g | THE RIGHT TO CROSS-EXAMINE WITHESSES X
h | THE RIGHT TO HAYE AYAILABLE WITNESSES AMD EVIDERCE PRESENTED h.4
[ THE RIGHT TO PRESENT ANYTHING IN DEFENSE, EXTENUATION OR MITIGATION X
v} THE RIGHT TO MAKE A SWORN OR UNSYIORN STATEMENT ORALLY 0R N WRITING X
Ita THE ACCUSED AND ACCUSED S COUNSEL WERE PRESENT THAOUGHOUT THE PRESENTATION OF EVIDENCE (if the accured
07 counsel were absent durtng amy part of the presentaion of eviaence compieic b betaw | i X |
* STATF THF CIRCUMSTANCES ANO DESCRIBE THE PROCEEDINGS CONDUCTED IN THE ABSEMCE OF ACCUSED QR COUNSEL
NOTE M sddimonal spacn v raquernd 16: aay I, gatss Dhs additasal matarisl ba Fnew 21 or o0 3 3oparats shost Moutiy such matrrlyl with the proper namevical sed, H apprapnetr leTiered kaading
(Examale “7c ) Sscursly armch pny 3kdtonal therns tu TR (ari sad idd 0 600 I Yy spavroprions [mm of Do lom “Beu addttisaa] shoul”

{

DD FORM 457, AUG 84 EDITION OF OCT 02 1S 0SSOLETE usieeg



T2a THE FOLLOWING WITRESSES TESTIFIED UNDER DATH (Check appropniae answer)

NAME (Las, First M) GRADE {f any) ORSANIZATIGIADDRESS (Whichever 1 gppropnae;

T | K

E-6/S8G  |223rd MP COMPANY

E-5/SGT  |223rd MP COMPANY

| SPC/E-4  |223rd MP COMPANY

SGT/E-5 {223rd MP COMPANY

E-4/SPC  |320th MP BATTALION

N[}

| Ea/spC |320th MP BATTALION
|

XX I X | XXX

b THE SUBSTANCE OF THE TESTIMONY OF THESE WITHESSES HAS BEEM REDUCED TO WRITING AKD i5 ATTACHEE

132 THE FOLLOWING STATEMENTS BOCUMENTS OR MATTERS WERE CONSIOERED THE ACCUSED WAS PERMITTED TO
EXAMINE EACH

DESCRIPTION DF ITEM LOATION OF OHGINAL @f Ror arsached)

!

#1 SWORN STATEMENT, SG
DTD 4 MAY 03 ! SJA, CFLCC, Camp Doha, KU

12 Ak SAYJJJRIEM. 14 MAY 03 |OSIA, CFLCC, Camp Doba, KU

#3 SWORN STATEMENT, 5P
DTD 14 MAY 03

OSJA, CFLCC, Camp Doha, KU

I I

#4 SWORN STATEMENT, 56
DTD 14 MAY 03

0S8SJA CFLCC, Camp Doha, KU

—t-

#5 SWORN STATEMENT, S OSlA, CFLCC, Camp Doha, KU

#6_EPW MANIFEST 744t MP BN, '
ToD 1 MAY 03 |OSIA, CFLCC, Camp Doti, KU

\CH ITEM CONSIDERED OA A COPY DR RECITAL OF THE SUBSTANCE OR NATURE THEREDF, IS ATTACHED

X X | X | X | X[ X]|X

THEFE ARE GROUNDS T BELIEYE THAT THE ACCUSED WAS NOT MENTALLY RESPONSIBLE FOR THE DFFENSHS)
OR NOT COMPETENT TO PARTICIPATE IN THE DEFENSE (See R C M 909 9161%;,

15 THE DEFENSE DID REOUEST OBJECTICNS TO BE ROTED 1N THIS REPORT (If Yes speafy or ltem 21 pelow

16 ALy ESSENTIAL WITNESSES WiLL BE AVAILABLE W THE EVENT OF TRIAL

17 THE CHARGES AND SPEC!FICATIONS ARE IN PROPER FORM

16 AEASONABLE GROUNDS EXIST TO BELIEVE THAT THE ACCUSED COMMITTED THE DFFENSEIS) ALLEGED

1S | ANNOT AWARE 0* ANY GROUNDS WHICH WOULD DISQUALIFY ME FROM ACTING AS INVESTIGATING DFFICER
[(See R C M 051d)t!;

r>< XXX

70 | RECOMMEND
¢ TRIAL BT ) SUMMARY 1 SPECIAL (9 GENERAL COUAT-MARTIAL
L DWHER {Specify 17 diem 21 below,

21 AEMARKS fincluge 01 necessury etplonguion for gnv gelayi in the investigatton and explonation for eny “no" antwers chove )

SEE ATTACHED CONTINUATION SHEET

TYPEDWAME Oi INVESTICATING OFFICER It GRAD( 'IL_UHGAHIZATIDH
| 220th MILITARY POLICE BRIGADE
A | O3LTC | APO AE 09366
5 SIGNATUI® D5 INVESTI FFICER ¢ DATE
L 23 September 2003

WIMPC Y




CONTINUATION SHEET, DD FORM 457, INVESTIGATING OFFICER’S REPORT

Itern 12a. Witnesses

E-4/SPC 744" MP BATTALION YES
E-7/SFC 744" MP BATTALION YES
E-5/SGT 744" MO BATTALION  YES
E-6/S5G 314" MP COMPANY YES
E-4/SPC 314™ MP COMPANY YES
E-4/SPC 314" MP COMPANY YES
E-4/SPC 314" MP COMPANY YES
EPW CAMP BUCCA, IZ YES
EPW CAMP BUCCA, IZ YES
EPW CAMP BUCCA, IZ YES
EPW CAMP BUCCA, 1Z YES
EPW CAMP BUCCA, Iz YES
EPW CAMP BUCCA, IZ YES
EPW CAMP BUCCA, IZ YES

E-4/SPC 320" MP BATTALION YES
E-4/SPC 320" MP BATTALION YES
E-4/SPC 223" MP COMPANY YES

EPW CAMF BUCCA, IZ YES
WY
EPW CAMP BUCCA, IZ YES
YV SA CID, CAMP BUCCA,1Z  YES
SA CID, CAMP BUCCA,1Z  YES
= SA CID, CAMP BUCCA,IZ  YES
VY SA CID, CAMP BUCCA,1Z  YES
VY 0-4/MAJ 800" MP BRIGADE YES
\
U
\

By Tetephonic Interview

SA YES



CONTINUATION SHEET, DD FORM 457, INVESTIGATING OFFICER’S REPORT
ltem 13a, Witnesses

#7 SWORN STATEMENT, SSG- 0SJA, CFLCC, CAMP DOHA, KU YES
DTD 15 MAY 03

.#8 SWORN STATEMENT, MSC_ 0SJA, CFLCC, CAMP DOHA, KU YES
DTD 16 MAY 03

v ar, s 0SIA, CFLCC, CAMP DOHA, KU YES
DTD 14 MAY 03

#10 SWORN STATEMENT, SPC- 0SJA, CFLCC, CAMP DOHA, KU YES

DTD 15 MAY 03
#11 sworn sTATEMENT, ssCUEIN OSIA, CFLCC, CAMP DOHA, KU YES

DTD 16 MAY 03

#2 secoND sWORN STATEMENT, spC (B os:4, crLcc, camp pona, kU YES
DTD 15 MAY 03



CONTINUATION SHEET, DD FORM 457, INVESTIGATING OFFICER’S REPORT

SPC Timothy F Canjar,_

ltem 21, Remarks

1 Twelve pieces of evidence were submutted durng the heanng The evidence presented
and exarmmined consisted of sworn statements or Agent's Inveshgation Reports taken or
wntten by CID Special Agents A manifest from the 744® Military Police Battahion,
dated 12 May 03, was also submutted duning the hearing In some cases, witnessas
referred to therr statements or reports to re-fresh their recollection of events under
question Thurty-one separate wimesses were heard The witnesses were credible,
although defense counsels attempted to refute the testmony of certan witnesses and
hughlight that previous tesumony or statements were contredictory to the recorded
tesumony durmng this heanng Based on the tesimony of the witnesses and the evidence
presented, 1 am able to make a recommendation with regard to further action mvoiving

the accused soldier

L2

With regard to SPC Canjar, | make the following recommendatons to the charges and
specifications alleged against him
a Charge 1* Violation of Article 92, Dereliction of Duty: I find that a preponderance
of the evidence exists to validate the specification alleged against lum. Testimony
from SGT —and SPC- and EPW witnesses, clearly mdicate that
SpC -had certain duties on the mght in question, that he knew or reasonably
should have known of those duties, and that he was derehict of those duties
b Charge I Violanon of Arncle 93, Cruelty and Maltreatment 1 find that a
prepanderance of the evidence exists 1o vahdate Specifications 2 and 3 alleged
agamst um Ewidence was not presented to sufficiently validate Specifications |
and 4 alleged agamnst hrm The tesumony of SGT- and SPC -
indicate SPC- parucipation n the cruelty and maltreatment of EPW
—The testmonyv of SG'I- and SSG- mdicate hs
participation 1 the cruelty and maltreatment of EPW— I felt

that msufficient evidence existed to confirm s participation 1n the alleged

cruelty and malwreatment of EPW

Specificatton 4 was not specific with regard to the identify of the EPW. There was

insufficient evidence to suggest be parnicipated in the cruelty or mustreatment of

any such umdentfied EPW Clearly EPWs -and _



any such umdentified EPW. Clearly EPW:S S ENED and
-wcre subject to SPC -or ders and his actions were cruel and

represented maltreatment of both individuals

¢ Charge I Violanon of Article 107, False Official Statements 1 find that a
preponderance of the evidence exists to vahdate the specification alieged agains:
him based on the testtmony of witnesses already 1dentified SPC -mgned
two swomn statements indicating justifiable use of force agamnst EPWs that
eveng The testtmony of wimesees, specifically S8G -, SGT -
SGT-, and SPC -ancate that ns statements were false, that he
knew them to be faise at the tme of making them, and that s statements were
mtended to oecerve the investigators

d Charge IV Viclaton of Articie 128, Assault. ] find that a preponderance of the
evidence exists to vahdate Specifications 1 and 4 alleged agamst um Ewidence
was not presented to sufficiently validate Specifications 2 and 3 alleged agamnst
lum Agam, based on the testimony of SS(- SGT- SGT-
and SPCED spC Y 1d bodily haom to thesc EPWs and the bodily
harm was done with uniawful force

¢ Dunng the course of the hearng, testmony from SPC i} prompted
counsel for the govermment to request that the inveshpgaton be broadened to
include vwlations of Aruicle 81, Conspiracy, and Arhcle 134, Obstruction of
Justice, agains! zll four of the accused I granted that request over the objection of
all defense counsels Aside from the testimony of SPC-I do not feel that
further, sufficient evidence was presented to validate these charges

f_

3 Delays in proceedings

a 1O proposed ongmnal date of 28 July 03 for heanng Defense counsels requested
delay to 5 September 03 due to schedule conflicts IO set date of 27 August 03
after consulting all counsels Defense counsels acknowledged that the time would
not count agamst the speedy mal requirement of the government

b 28 August 02 Defense counsels requested additional ime to prepare for EPW
witnesses and CID Special Agent teshmony. IO granted recess until 290800



problems accessing EPW witnesses. IO granted further delay until 291300 August
03

¢ 29 August 03 Heanng recessed until ammval of additional witnesses on leave Re-
convene al Carnp Doha, KU

d 1 September 03 Heanng recessed untif 021300 September 03 for addinonal
winess Further delayed until 021430 Sep 03 at request of defense caunsels for
additional hme to wteTVIEW witness.

4 Defense and Government Objections
a Defense Defense counsels objected to introduction of sworn statement of SSG
— in addition to hus swomn testhmony at the heanng SSG -

d1d not refer to lus report during tus testmony. 10 sustamed objecton IAW RCM
405(4)(g)(B), allowing introduction of swom statements over defense objection
when the witness is not available

b Govemment Government counsel objected to defense hine of questioning, asking
whether certain witnesses had been advised of therr nghts under Article 31, or
were betng mveshgated, or had been charged with violation of Article 32, UCMJ,
Derehiction of Duty 10 allowed defense counsels to ask this gquestion due (o 1ts
relevance based on the testmony of the witnesses

¢ Defense Government counse] requested to broaden the scope of the investigation
to include violations of Article 81, UCM]J, 80, Conspiracy to Obstruct Justice, and
Article 134, UCMI, Obstruction of Justice, against all four of the accused, based
on tesimony of SPC - Based on her tesiimony, 10 allowed
government to broaden the scope of the mvestigation to include these two
charpges

d Defense Defense counsels perceived an allegation of impropnety i line of
questiomng by govemment counsel and asked that heanng area be cleared to
further discuss the matter IO cleared the courtroom of all spectators, including
the media [ was advised by the PAO representation of a potential violation of the
Freedom of Information Act in doing so, since the heaning was declared open My
legal advisor also suggested that other spectators camned the same weight as the
media Both were allowed back 1n, although the government counsel assured sl
parties that no such imphed accusation was intended against any defense counsel

and withdrew any further hne of questioning along these hines



e Defense: defense counsels objected to Iine of questioning by the government of
SA- regarding a previous imvestigation by- of MSG - as
urelevant to the proceedings at hand Government did not argue probative

prejudiced vaiue of the questiorung | sustained the objection and disallowed the

questioning
 Defense after the testimony of the final witness, SPC —
government counse! asked that the scope of the investigation be broadened to
mciude violation of Article 134, Adultery and Article 128, Obstruction of Justice
Government withdrew 1ts request for the adultery charge ! did not aliow the
mnclusion of this charge due to madequate nouce to the defense to prepare for the
additional charges
5 Whnle EPW witnesses have agreed to be avalable for further testimony, their release
might make 1t difficult to reach them once they have rerumed home

¢ Dunng the course of thus heanng, teshmony from SSG _SGT-
O s s C YR - sPC WD - cated
whale the alleged mcidents were occurnng, they did not actively attempt to mtervene as 1t
was their responsibihity to do as soldiers, and in the case o—
as non-commissioned officers and leaders Beyond SSG- verbal attempts to stop

the abuse of these EPWs, notlung else seems to have been done SGT-
tesuimony that he turned away because he could not bear to waitch this treatment 1s

especially disturbing 1 recommend that you consider appropriate action with regard to
these soldrers and their evident faslure to act to protect the enemy prisoners of war 1n therr

charge or stop the mustreatment to which they have testified, under oath
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CONTINUATION SHEET, DD FORM 457, INVESTIGATING OFFICER’S REPORT

Itemn 12a, Witnesses

E-4/SPC 744" MP BATTALION YES
E-7/SFC 744" MP BATTALION YES
E-5/SGT 744" MO BATTALION  YES
E-6/SSG 314" MP COMPANY YES
E-4/SPC 314" MP COMPANY YES
E-4/SPC 314" MP COMPANY YES
E-4/SPC 314" MP COMPANY YES
EPW CAMP BUCCA, 1Z YES
EPW CAMP BUCCA, 1Z YES
EPW CAMP BUCCA, 1Z YES
EPW CAMP BUCCA, IZ YES
EPW CAMP BUCCA, IZ YES
EPW CAMP BUCCA, IZ YES
EPW CAMP BUCCA, 12 YES

o

EPW CAMP BUCCA, IZ YES
Y
EPW CAMP BUCCA, IZ YES
SA CID, CAMP BUCCA,1IZ  YES
SA CID, CAMP BUCCA,IZ  YES
SA CID, CAMP BUCCA,1Z  YES
SA CID, CAMP BUCCA,IZ  YES
0-4/MA] 80C™ MP BRIGADE YES

E-4/SPC 320" MP BATTALION YES
E-4/SPC 320" MP BATTALION YES
E-4/SPC 223" MP COMPANY YES

By Telephome Interview

SA YES




CONTINUATION SHEET, DD FORM 457, INVESTIGATING OFFICER’S REPORT

Iiem 13a, Wimesses

47 SWORN STATEMENT, sso- 0S)A, CFLCC, CAMP DOHA, KU
DTD 15 MAY 03
H8 SWORN STATEMENT, MSG- QSIA, CFLCC, CAMP DOHA, KU
DTD 16 MAY 03
#9 AIR, SA— 0SJA, CFLOC, CAMP DOHA, KU
DTD 14 MAY 03
#10 SWORN STATEMENT, sm_ OSJA, CFLCC, CAMP DOHA, KU
DTD 15 MAY 03
411 SWORN STATEMENT, ss_ OSJA, CFLCC, CAMP DOHA, KU
DTD 16 MAY 03

#12 SECOND SWORN STATEMENT, spc_ 0SJA, CFLCC, CAMP DOHA, KU
DTD 15 MAY 03



CONTINUATION SHEET, DD FORM 457, INVESTIGATING OFFICER'S REPORT

MSG Lisa M Gmnan._

ltem 21, Remarks

I Twelve meces of evidence were submitted during the heanmg. The evidence presented
and examined consisted of sworn statements or Agent's Investigation Reports taken or
written by CID Special Agents A mamfest from the 744™ Mihuary Police Battalion,
dated 12 May 03, was also submutted dunng the heanng. In some cases, witesses
referred to thetr stalements or reports to re-fresh their recollechon of events under
question Thirty-one separate witnesses were heard The witnesses were credible,
although deferse counsels attempted to refute the testamony of certain witnesses and
highhght that previous testimony or statements were contradictory to the recorded
testimony dunng this heanng Based on the tesumony of the witnesses and the evidence
presented, | am able to make a recommendation with regard to further action mvolving
the accused soldier

2 Witk regard to MSG Liss M Guman, [ make the following recommendations to the
charges and specificanons alleged against her

¢ Charge | Vioiation of Article 92, Dereliction of Duty" ] find that a preponderance
of the evidence exists to validate both specifications alleged agawnst her MSG
Gtrman’s posthon, her previous expenence, and her semor non-commussioned

officer rank are clearly indicative that she had certain duties that might and that

she knew of those dutes The testimony of SSG-SGT -SGT
-and SPC -all indicate that she was willfully derelict m the

performance of those dutics, 10 mclude her responsibilities 10 safeguard EPWs
herseif and to ensure that her soldiers also safeguarded EPWs

b Charge I Violation of Article 93, Cruelty and Maltreatment 1 find that a
preponderance of the evidence exists to vahdate specifications 1 and 2 alleged
againsl her, bul that evidence was not presented to sufficiently vahdate
specificanon 3 alleged agawnst her The testimony of SGT-a.nd SpC

W oot MSG- partictpauon m the cruel mustreatment of EPW

— The testimony of SSG- SGT-a.nd SPC-
indicate her cruel nustreatment of EPW —1 dud

not find that sufficient evidence existed to confirm the spectfication alleged

against her regarding EPW—




¢ Charge II: Violation of Article 107, False Official Statements: I find that a
preponderance of the evidence exists to validate the specification alleged against
her Based on the testmony of the witnesses previously indicated, MSG Giman's
sworn statement of 16 May appears to be false m that she dentes the mistreamen:
and assault of any of the EPWs, that she evidently knew the statement to be false,
and that her statement was 1ntended to deceive investgators as to her true actions

d Charge IV Violanon of Arucle 128, Assauit: I find that a preponderance of the
evidence exists to validate specifications 1 and 2, but that evidence was not

presented to sufficiently vahdate specification 3 alleged agamst her The

tesnmony of SSG Y 6T G scT G = src WP =
wdicate that MSG Girman did bodily harm 10 EPWs S NN
—and that the harm was done with untawful force Agam,

1 did not find that sufficient evidence existed to confirm the specification alleged
aganst her regarding EPW —

e Charge V Violation of Article 134, I find that the evidence presented was
insufficient to validate the specification agamnst her The testimony of SPC-

QWP 1.0 cates that while MSG Gimman’s inquury of hm, both about his need

for an attorney and his actual knowledge of the events of 12 May, was suspicious,
1t does not meet the cnitena to vahdate this charge

f Dunng the course of the heanng, testmony from SPC —promp!ed
counse] for the governmen: to request that the investigabon be broadened to
mcluge violations of Aricle 81, Conspiracy, and Article 134, Obstruction of
Jusnce, agamst all four of the accused 1 granted that request over the objection of
all defense counseis Aside from the teshmony of SPC-, 1 do not fee! that
further, sufficient evidence was presented to vahdate these charges I, therefore,
cannot report that a preponderance of the evidence suggests that these charges are
true

£ [ recommend that you proceed with a general court martal, charging the accused
with Violation of Arucle 92, both specifications, Violahon of Articie 93,
Specifications | and 2, Violahon of Arucle 107 and its specification, and
Violaton of Article 128, Specifications 1 and 2

3 Delavs in proceedings

a 10 proposed onginal date of 28 July 03 for heanng. Defense counsels requested

delay to 5 September 03 due to schedule conflicts IO set date of 27 August 03



after consulting all counsels. Defense counsels acknowledged that the time would
not count agamst the speedy trial requirement of the government.

b 28 August 03 Defense counsels requested additional time to prepare for EPW
witnesses and CID Special Agent testmony 1O granted recess umtil 290800
August 03 At approx 2000 Hrs, defense counsels requested further delay due to
probiems accessing EPW witnesses 10 granted further delay until 261300 August
03

c 29 August 03+ Heanng recessed until amval of addihonal wimesses on leave Re-
convene at Camp Doha, KU

d. 1 September 03 Heanng recessed untl 021300 September 03 for addiional
witness. Further delayed unti] 021430 Sep 03 at request of defense counsels for
additional time to interview wimess

4 Defense and Government Objections
a Defense Defense counsels objected to mtreduction of sworn statement of SSG
U . :ddiuon to fus swom testimony at the heenng. SSG-
di1d not refer to fus report duning s tesumony. 10 sustained objection IAW RCM
405(4)(g)(B), allowing mroduction of swormn statements over defense objection
when the witness 15 not avatlable

b Govemment Govermment counse] objected to defense line of questioning, asking
whether certairn wimesses had been advised of their nghts under Article 31, or
were bemg mvestgated, or had been charged with violahon of Amticle 32, UCMI,
Dereliction of Duty 10 allowed defense counsels to ask thus question due to 1ts
relevance based on the testimony of the wimesses

¢ Defense Governmen! counsel requested to broaden the scope of the investigation
10 1nclude violations of Article 81, UCM), 80, Conspiracy to Obstruct Justice, and
Article 134, UCM), Obstruction of Justice, aganst all four of the accused, based
on testumony of SPC — Based on her tesnmomy, IO allowed
government to broaden the scope of the wnvestigation to include these two
charges

d Defense Defense counsels perceived an allegauon of impropniety in hne of

queshoning by govermment counsel and asked that heanng area be cleared to

further discuss the matier IO cleared the courtroom of all spectators, including
the media I was advised by the PAQ representation of a potential violation of the

Freedom of Information Act n doing so, since the heanng was declared open My



lega! advisor also suggested that other spectators carried the same weight as the
media Both were allowed back in, although the government counse! assured all
parties that no such ymplied accusaton was mtended aganst any defense counsel
and withdrew any further hine of questioning along these hnes

¢ Defense defense counsels objected to line of quesnoning by the government of

SA SR regarding 2 previous mvestigation by-of MSG Giman as
irrelevant to the proceedings at hand Government did not argue probative v

prejudiced value of the questomng [ sustained the objection and disallowed the

questiomng

f Defense after the tgstimony of the final wimess, SPC_

government counsel asked that the scope of the mvestigation be broadened to
include violation of Article 134, Adultery and Obstruction of Justice Government
withdrew its request for the adultery charge 1 did not allow the mclusion of ths
charge due to inadequate notice to the defemse to prepare for the additional
charges
5 While EPW wiinesses have agreed 10 be available for further teshmony, their release
maght make 11 dafficult to reach them once they have returned home.

6 Dunng the course of this hearing, testmony from SSG Stcphcn- SGT—

I ST - U - 5°C - wndicated that
whiie the alleged mcidents were occurning, they did not actively attempt to intervene as 1t
was their responsibility to do as soldiers, and m the case of
as non-commuissiened officers Euid leaders chond S8G -verba] attempts 1o Stop
the abuse of these EPWs, nothing else seems to have been dome SGT _
tesimony that he tumed away because he couid not bear to watch this treatment 1s
especially disturbing 1 recommend that you consider appropnate action with regard io
these soldiers and their evident failure to act to protect the enemy pnsoners of war n their

charge or stop the mistreatment 10 which they have testified, under oath



